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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 6:59 PM


To: J. Stuart; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate; Sarah


Gallagher - NOAA Federal; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate


Cc: Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard Brown


Subject: TAKE TABLE


Thanks Brittany, Kristin, and Sarah for filling in the TAKE TABLE for American, Eastside, and CC!


Jeff and Evan: we were hoping for Shasta and Delta to be filled in by the EOD TODAY as well...


status on your divisions/sections?


For trib folks: any questions come up? All rows made sense to include? All rows have a surrogate or A/E of


take?


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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